



Burghwallis Parish Council

## **MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 6<sup>TH</sup> JULY 2021**

<b>In Attendance:</b>	Chairman	D Maxwell
	Councillor	J Laming
	Councillor	R Lomas
	Councillor	D Hudson
	Councillor	B Grimes
	Clerk	J Halsall
	Residents	Phil & Anna Rawson

Mr & Mrs Rawson introduced themselves as the new owners of Burghwallis Hall which they had recently purchased. They intend to make it a single dwelling, this being a long-term project. Mr Rawson reported on a spate of break-ins and theft at the Hall and had installed cameras.

### **Chairman's opening remarks and Declarations of interest**

#### **1. Apologies for absence**

None

#### **2. Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 25<sup>th</sup> May 2021**

**RESOLVED** that the minutes be signed.

#### **3. Matters arising from the minutes**

- Playing field Park Repairs – Agreed to repairs quoted, also to request a new bin for the park if available. **Action JH**
- Grange Lane Sign – awaiting renewal **Action BG**
- Speed Sign – YLCA guidance prevents the Parish Council from purchasing the speed sign due to restrictions on spending. The only other way is fundraising. DMBC replied they would help in the village with road signs if the parish do purchase a speed sign. Grange Lane was reported to SYP after a recent speed monitoring exercise conducted in Askern.
- Grit Bins - on Scorcher Hills Lane has been stolen also request one at Burghwallis Lane, both areas are slippery when icy. No reply **Action JH**
- Benches – Most benches need to be stained, 3 in Park & 2 on Grange Lane. **Action: DM**
- KBT Litter Pick was a success with 3 roads cleared and 9 residents attended. Councillor Grimes sent photos to Keep Britain Tidy Campaign
- Grange Lane Bus Stop – A response was received from SYPTTE and was forwarded to the resident concerned.
- PSCO Invited to meetings. Councillor Grimes to chase up **Action BG**

#### **4. Financial Matters**

400344 - £999.23 Came & Co Insurance renewal.

**RESOLVED** to get other competitive quotes next year due to the high increase

400345 - £90 JM Scott Playing field cut

SIGNED..... DATE.....



*Burghwallis Parish Council*

**RESOLVED** that the accounts payable be approved and the cheques and bank statement signed.

Clerk requested a pay rise onto the next scale block No. 24.

**RESOLVED** PayScale and pay rise was agreed.

**5. Playing field/Pinfold**

Councillor Hudson reported on the Holly Tree he has trimmed & tidied.

The Playing field hedge has been cut back and cleared away. Thanks given to Willie Seels (Farmer)

Pinfold Well currently has a top on it. A complaint has been received about removing this as it could be killing frogs in the well. This well is fed by a spring and does rise at certain times of the year.

**RESOLVED** to contact YLCA for further guidance on risk assessments for the Pinfold and the Playing Field.

**Action JH**

Councillor Maxwell reported that the pinfold grass needs cutting. A neighbour currently looks after this area. This would be checked at the next inspection.

**6. Poor's Field**

Nothing to report

**7. Planning**

21/01540/FUL The Cardinals. Still awaiting a decision.

**8. Correspondence**

Emails all circulated & dealt with accordingly.

**9. Website**

All updated, a number of blogs have been done.

**10. New Matters/Any Other Business**

Councillor Maxwell reported on the boxes of Christmas lights and decoration he has stored, need to be cleaned and sorted. Agreed to sort on a dry day.

Councillor Hudson reported on motorbikes over the past few Sundays on the footpath and onto the fields. This had been reported.

**11. Next Meeting**

The next meeting to be held at The Burghwallis Public House commencing at 7pm.

**Tuesday 17<sup>th</sup> August 2021**

**Tuesday 28<sup>th</sup> September 2021**

There being no other business the meeting closed at 8.10pm.

SIGNED..... DATE.....